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Ruth Nettles 

From: 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 080413-EG - JEA Notice of Service of Discovery Responses.pdf 

Vento, Richard J. - Director. Corporate Data Integration [VentRJ@jea.com] 
Monday, January 12,2009 5:28 PM 

Vento, Richard J. - Director, Corporate Data Integration 

JEA's Notice of Service of Discovery Responses to DOCKET NO. 080413-EG 

The full name, address. teleDhone number. and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing: 
Richard J. Vento 
21 W. Church Street 
Jacksonville, Florida. 32202 
(904) 665-6764 
\ cdq@ej]ea.coni 

The docket number and title if filed in an existiup docket: 
DOCKET NO. 080413-EG 

The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: 
JEA 

The total number of pages in each attached document: 
2 

A brief but comolete description of each attached document: 
JEA's Notice o f  Service o f  Discovery Responses to DOCKET NO. 080413-EG with Affidavits 

................................................................. 

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all 
written communications to or from State and Local Officials and 
employees are public records available to the public and media 
upon request. JEA does not differentiate between personal and 
business e-mails. E-mail sent on the JEA system will be 
considered public and will only be withheld from disclosure if 
deemed confidential pursuant to State Law. Under Florida law, e- 
mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e- 
mail address released in response to a public-records request, 
do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact JEA 
by phone or in writing. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Florida Power 62 Ligh 
Company). 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Progress Energy Florida, 
InC.). 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Tampa Electric Company). 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Gulf Power Company). 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Florida Public Utilities 
Company). 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Orlando Utilities 
Commission). 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (JEA). 

DOCKETNO. 080407-EG 

DOCKET NO. 080408-EG 

IOCKET NO. 080409-EG 

IOCKET NO. 080410-EG 

IOCKET NO. 080411-EG 

IOCKET NO. 080412-EG 

IOCKETNO. 080413-EG 

JEA’S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF DISCOVERY RESPONSES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GWEN that E A  has served its RESPONSES TO STAFF’S 

FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1 - 9) and STAFF’S FIRST REQUEST FOR 

PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NO. 1) by email to the following: 

Katherine E. Fleming Susan Clark 
Senior Attomey 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2450 S h a d  Oaks Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Radey, Thomas, Yon & Clark, P.A. 
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
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Wade LitcMeld 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 SouthMonroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 

John T. Burnett 
Progress Energy Service Co., LLC. 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Jnc. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 

Lee L. WillidJames D. Beasley 
Ausley & McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
Tampa Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa,FL 33601-0111 

Steven R. Grif’fii 
Beggs & Lane 
501 Commendencia Street 
Pensacola. FL 32502 

DAmD th is 12” day of January, 2009. 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulfpower company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Noman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer Caparello & Self 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

John T. English 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
P. 0. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Chris Browder 
Orlando Utilities Commission 
P. 0. Box 3193 
Orlando, FL 32802-3 193 

E. Leon Jacobs, Jr. 
Williams & Jacobs, LLC 
1720 S. Gadsden St., Suite 201 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Suzanne Brownless 
1975 Buford Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

JEA 
21 West Church Street 
Jacksonville, FL 32202 


